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September 4, 1992

Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Brian Collins

Re: Downhole Commingle Request
Conoco "AGK" Fed Com No. 6 o
2,20 - 24

Dear Mr. Collins:

Reference is made to your request dated July 9, 1992, for
authorization to downhole commingle Upper Penn and Wolfcamp
production within the Conoco "AGK" Fed Com Well No. 6 located in -
Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 24 East, NMPM, Eddy County,
New Mexico. As per the conversation with you on September 3, it is
my understanding that the Upper Penn formation has been completed
in the subject well at this time. It is further my understanding
that the Wolfcamp was not perforated in the well. Please advise
the Division as to your plans regarding commingling of the Penn and
Wolfcamp zones in this well. If you wish to pursue commingling
approval, I will require testing and production data from the Upper
Penn zone as well as a bottomhole pressure.

Please advise me at your earliest convenience whether you wish
to pursue or withdraw the subject application.

Sincerely

pavid Catanach
Engineer
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